-e EDISON

LOWELL E. ROE

View Pres.gent
Faciites Deveoomaent
Docket No. 50-346 4191 2595242

Operating License No. NPF-3
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November 28, 1978

The Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Attention: Mr. William 0. Miller, Chief
License Fea Management Branch
Office of Administration

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Miller:

As requested in your letter dated Yovember 13, 1978, we are enclosing

a check for $2,800. This check, together with the $1,200 sent pre-

viously, orovides the fee required for a Class II license amendment

request. Ve trust that after your final evaluation of our application

for an amendment to reflect the proper surveillance frequency for venting

the ECCS pump casings and discharge piping high points, you will agree

that our original determination of Class III {s correct and will return

the $2,800. In the meantime, the enclosed check will allow tiie NRC

Review Staff to consider the license amendment request in a timely =
manner.

Yours very truly,
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NOTE TO: Mike Collins & Don Lanham, DSB (016)
FROM: Reba Diggs, License Fee Management Sranch, ADM

SUBJECT: PROCESSING LETTERS WITH CHECKS RECEIVED DIRECTLY BY THE
LICENSE FEE MANAGEMENT BRANCH

Please process the enclosed letter under the applicable docket and give
the following distribution under code MOO08:

Original of 1tr to Regulatory Docket File
Action Cy w/check to W. 0. Miller, LFMB (L-233)

3 cys to applicable Branch of DOR or DPM
1 to LPOR
1 to POR

I am retaining the check and the following information is for your records.
Check No.: /35 %2

é“ ~ -9 n
Amount: D~ N

[ e~
Date: [ =D X

Applicant: :;Lf;‘f vr ;"C

Thanks!

Reba M. Diags

License Fee Management Branch
Office of Administration



